Jacob Paget

From: Greg Hunt S 9(2)(@)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 10:19 am

To: Listed Projects

Cc: brett

Subject: RE: Query for Gibbston Village listed projects application

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Marlene,

| confirm that Gibbston Valley Station is the applicant and | authorise Town Planning Group (NZ) Ltd as the
agent for communications and queries.

| greatly appreciate your work on this to date and my team and | are more than happy to assist with any
gueries the panel may have on the Gibbston Village project.

Regards
ﬁkaﬁt

Greg Hunt

Chief Executive Officer
Gibbston Valley
Office: 8 9(2)(@)
Mobile: 8 9(2)(a)
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1820 State Highway 6, Queenstown, New Zealand 9371
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WARM UP WITH A

DELIGHT IN THE
COSIEST 2-NIGHT
STAY PACKAGE
FOR $1295

From: Brett Giddens S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 9:37 am

To: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Greg Hunt 8 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Query for Gibbston Village listed projects application
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Hi Marlene,
Thanks for your email.

| have copied in Greg Hunt to this email who can confirm TPG has authorisation to make the
application and that Gibbston Valley Station is the applicant.

Many thanks,

Brett

Brett Giddens — Director

Cell: S 9(2)(a)
Town Planning Group | www.townplanning.co.nz
Offices in Queenstown, Wanaka, Christchurch & Auckland

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Brett GiddensS 9(2)(2)

Subject: Query for Gibbston Village listed projects application

Kia ora Brett,
Thank you for your application to have Gibbston Village project listed in Schedule 2 of the Fast-track Approvals Bill.

The application is submitted on behalf of Town Planning Group, but the details of the application imply you’re
applying on behalf of Gibbston Village Station.

e Could you please provide evidence that Gibbston Village Station are aware of the application to have the
project listed in Schedule 2 of the Bill, and are comfortable to be treated as the authorised person(s) for the
purpose of lodging applications to an expert panel?

e Alternatively, you could provide evidence that they wish to be treated as the applicants for the purpose of
this listing application.

e If Town Planning Group is the true applicant, can you please confirm the full legal name of the organisation?
| could not find Town Planning Group on the companies register.

Could you please provide information to address the above matter by close of business Thursday 27 June?
Nga mihi,

Marlene Youl

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua

Ministry for the Environment | Manatd Mo Te Taiao

s 9(2)(a) | Work hours: 7am — 3pm





